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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: wmroddy@seminole-electric.com

Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com; Felton-Smith, Rita; AINahdy, Khalid; acoe@earthjustice.org; Mulkey, Cindy; Linero, Alvaro;
Rogers, Tom; Friday, Barbara; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit

Date: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:10:16 PM

Attachments: 1070025-019-AC Final Permit Sianed.pdf

Dear Mr. Roddy:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents,
and then selecting "Send".

**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.

Owner/Company Name: SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
Facility Name: SEMINOLE GENERATING STATION

Project Number: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B)

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: PUTNAM

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-
PERMIT?2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit zip files/1070025.019.AC.F_pdf.zip

The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices
and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents
using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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PERMITTEE
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. Air Permit No. 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B)
Post Office Box 272000 Seminole Generating Station Units 1 and 2
Tampa, Florida 33688-2000 Standard Industrial Classification Code No. 4911
Expiration Date: December 31, 2016
Authorized Representative: Establishment of Sulfur Dioxide Emission Standards
William M. Roddy, Director of Environmental Affairs Removal of Petroleum Coke as Fuel
PROJECT

This is the final air construction permit that authorizes physical and operational improvements to the scrubbers
on Units 1 and 2, prohibits the use of petroleum coke fuel and establishes more stringent sulfur dioxide
emission standards for Units 1 and 2 at the Seminole Generating Station located in Putnam County at 890 North
U.S. Highway 17, Palatka, Florida. The UTM coordinates are Zone 17, 438.8 km East and 3289.2 km North.

This final permit is organized into the following sections: Section 1 (General Information), Section 2
(Administrative Requirements), Section 3 (Emissions Units Specific Conditions) and Section 4 (Appendices)...

STATEMENT OF BASIS

This air pollution construction permit is issued under the provisions of: Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes
(F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code
(F.A.C.). This project is subject to the general preconstruction review requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C.
and is not subject to the preconstruction review requirements for major stationary sources in Rule 62-212.400,
F.A.C. for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality. A copy of this permit modification
shall be filed with the referenced permit and shall become part of the permit.

Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under
Section 120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of
Appellate Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General
Counsel (Mail Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a
copy of the notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of
Appeal. The notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida

Digitally signed by

N Jonathan Holtom, P.E., CPM
Date: 2012.09.05 15:25:53
-04'00'

Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management







FINAL PERMIT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Final Air Permit package
(including the Final Determination and Final Permit with Appendices) was sent by electronic mail, or a link to
these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested
before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

William M. Roddy, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.: wmroddy@seminole-electric.com
Tom Davis, P.E., ECT, Inc.: tdavis@ectinc.com

Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov

Khalid AINahdy, DEP NED: khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us

Anne Harvey, Earthjustice: aharvey(@earthjustice.org

Cindy Mulkey, DEP Siting Office: cindy.mulkey(@dep.state.fl.us

Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce(@dep.state.fl.us

Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this
date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with
the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

Lynn Scearce
2012.09.05 15:52:22 -04'00'

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. Air Permit No. 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B)
Seminole Generating Station Removal of Petcoke, Establishment of Sulfur Dioxide Limit
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SECTION 1. GENERAL INFORMATION

FACILITY DESCRIPTION

The existing facility consists of the following emissions units (EU) and activities.

EU No. Brief Description

001 Steam Electric Generator No. 1

002 Steam Electric Generator No. 2

004 Coal Storage Yard

005 Limestone and FGD Sludge Handling and Storage

006 Emergency Generators
007 Heating Units and General Purpose Internal Combustion Engines
008 General Plant-wide Fugitive Emissions

Units 1 and 2 are coal and petroleum coke-fueled, dry bottom wall-fired boilers with a nominal gross generator
rating of 735.9 megawatts. Units 1 and 2 are each equipped with the following air pollution control and
measurement equipment:

An electrostatic precipitator to control particulate matter (PM);

Low NOx burners and a selective catalytic reduction (SCR) system to control nitrogen oxides;
An alkali injection system to control sulfuric acid mist emissions;

A wet limestone flue gas desulfurization (FGD) system (scrubber) to control SO,

Continuous emissions monitoring systems (CEMS) to measure and record NOx and SO, emissions and a
continuous opacity monitoring system (COMS) to measure and record the opacity of the exhaust gas.

FACILITY REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION

The facility is a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP).
The facility operates units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act (CAA).
The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 213, F.A.C.

The facility is a major stationary source in accordance with Rule 62-212.400(PSD), F.A.C.

PROPOSED PROJECT

The work authorized by this permit includes physical and operational improvements to, and testing of, the
scrubbers on Units 1 and 2 to improve their sulfur dioxide (SO,) removal efficiency and effectiveness. The
permitting action removes petroleum coke as an authorized fuel for Units 1 and 2 and establishes SO, emission
standards of 95 percent removal or 0.25 pounds per million Btu (Ib/MMBtu) heat input on a 30-day rolling
average.

The work is authorized to begin upon finalization of the permit. The revised emission standards and removal

of petroleum coke as an authorized fuel shall become effective upon the effective date of EPA’s approval of these

specific requirements in the Florida Regional Haze State Implementation Plan, and the compliance date for the
emission standard shall be as soon as practicable after its effectiveness, but no later than March 1, 2016.

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Seminole Generating Station
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SECTION 2. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

1. Permitting Authority: The permitting authority for this project is the Office of Permitting and Compliance in
the Division of Air Resource Management of the Department of Environmental Protection (Department).
The Office of Permitting and Compliance mailing address is 2600 Blair Stone Road (MS #5505),
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.

2. Compliance Authority: All documents related to compliance activities such as reports, tests, and
notifications shall be submitted to the DEP Northeast District Office at: 7825 Baymeadows Way, Suite
B200, Jacksonville, Florida 32256-7577.

3. Appendices: The following Appendices are attached as a part of this permit: Appendix A (Citation Formats
and Glossary of Common Terms); Appendix B (General Conditions); and Appendix C (Common
Conditions).

4. Applicable Regulations, Forms and Application Procedures: Unless otherwise specified in this permit, the
construction and operation of the subject emissions units shall be in accordance with the capacities and
specifications stated in the application. The facility is subject to all applicable provisions of: Chapter 403,
F.S.; and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C. Issuance of this permit
does not relieve the permittee from compliance with any applicable federal, state, or local permitting or
regulations.

5. New or Additional Conditions: For good cause shown and after notice and an administrative hearing, if
requested, the Department may require the permittee to conform to new or additional conditions. The
Department shall allow the permittee a reasonable time to conform to the new or additional conditions, and
on application of the permittee, the Department may grant additional time. [Rule 62-4.080, F.A.C.]

6. Modifications: No new emissions unit shall be constructed and no existing emissions unit shall be modified
without obtaining an air construction permit from the Department. Such permit shall be obtained prior to
beginning construction or modification. [Rules 62-210.300(1) and 62-212.300(1)(a), F.A.C.]

7. Application for Title V Permit: This permit authorizes physical changes/improvements to the scrubbers,
removes petroleum coke as an authorized fuel for Units 1 and 2 and establishes additional SO, emissions
standards as detailed in Section 3. A Title V air operation permit is required for regular operation of the
permitted emissions unit. An application to incorporate the conditions of this permit into the facility’s Title
V air operation permit shall be submitted within 180 days of the effective date of EPA’s approval of this
specific requirement in the Florida Regional Haze State Implementation Plan. To apply for a Title V air
operation permit, the applicant shall submit the appropriate application form and such additional information
as the Department may by law require. The application shall be submitted to the appropriate Permitting
Authority with copies to the Compliance Authority.

[Rules 62-4.030, 62-4.050, 62-4.220 and Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.]

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. Air Permit No. 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B)
Seminole Generating Station Removal of Petcoke, Establishment of Sulfur Dioxide Limit
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SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

This section of the permit addresses the following emissions unit.

EU No. Brief Description

001 Steam Electric Generator No.1

002 Steam Electric Generator No. 2

SCRUBBER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

L.

Scrubber Improvements: The applicant is authorized to perform physical and operational improvements to,
and to conduct tests on, the scrubbers on Units 1 and 2 to improve their sulfur dioxide removal efficiency and
effectiveness. [Application No. 1070025-019-AC]

PERFORMANCE RESTRICTIONS

2. Authorized Fuel: Petroleum coke shall not be fired in Units 1 and 2. This condition shall become effective

upon the effective date of EPA’s approval of these specific requirements in the Florida Regional Haze State
Implementation Plan. The compliance deadline for this Condition shall be as soon as practicable thereafter,
to the extent that it applies to these units, but no later than March 1, 2016.

[Application No. 1050004-032-AC]

{Note: This condition removes the authority to fire petroleum coke that was authorized by permit No.
PSD-FL-0184, issued April 25, 1997, which was a revision to the original EPA permit No. PSD-FL-018,
issued in 1979}

Sulfur Dioxide (SO,) Emission Standard: When combusting coal in Units 1 and 2, the owner or operator
shall not cause to be discharged into the atmosphere from either unit any gases which contain SO, in excess
of 0.25 Ib/MMBtu or 5% of the potential combustion concentration (95% reduction), whichever is less
stringent. Compliance with the emission standard shall be determined on a 30-day rolling average basis in
accordance with the procedures contained in 40 Code of Federal Regulation Part 60, Subpart Da. This
condition shall become effective upon the effective date of EPA’s approval of these specific requirements in
the Florida Regional Haze State Implementation Plan, and the compliance date for the emission standard
shall be as soon as practicable after its effectiveness, but no later than March 1, 2016.

[Application No. 1070025-019-AC]

{Note: This condition will apply in addition to other SO, limitations listed in Permit-FL-018 or Title V Air
Operation Permit 1070025-013-AV, its renewals and its revisions.}

SO, Continuous Emissions Monitoring Systems (CEMS): The permittee shall use data collected from each
of the previously installed and certified Acid Rain SO,-CEMS to demonstrate compliance with the emissions
standards specified in this permit.

a. SO, emissions shall be monitored at both the inlet and outlet of the SO, control device. An “as fired”
fuel monitoring system (upstream of coal pulverizers) meeting the requirements of Method 19
(Appendix A in 40 CFR 60) may be used to determine potential SO, emissions in place of the required
continuous SO, emission monitor at the inlet to the SO, control device.

b. The continuous monitoring systems shall be operated and data recorded during all periods of operation
including periods of startup, shutdown, malfunction, or emergency conditions, except for continuous
monitoring system breakdowns, repairs, calibration checks, and zero and span adjustments.

[Permit 1070025-004-AC; 40 CFR 60, Subpart Da and Appendix A; 40 CFR 75]

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. Air Permit No. 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B)
Seminole Generating Station Removal of Petcoke, Establishment of Sulfur Dioxide Limit
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						2012-09-05T15:25:53-0400


			Jonathan Holtom, P.E., CPM
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			Lynn Scearce
















Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Friday. Barbara; Tom.Rogers@dep.state.fl.us

Subject: Delivered: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station,
Final Permit

Date: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:10:17 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara

HYPERLINK "mailto:Tom.Rogers@dep.state.fl.us"Tom.Rogers@dep.state.fl.us

Subject: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
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From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Mulkey. Cindy; khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us; Linero, Alvaro; Scearce, Lynn; Felton-Smith, Rita

Subject: Delivered: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station,
Final Permit

Date: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:10:18 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us"Mulkey, Cindy

HYPERLINK "mailto:khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us"khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us

HYPERLINK "mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us"Linero, Alvaro

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

HYPERLINK "mailto:Rita.Felton-Smith@dep.state.fl.us"Felton-Smith, Rita

Subject: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Linero, Alvaro

To: Juan Ramirez

Subject: FW: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Thursday, September 06, 2012 8:42:22 AM

Juan:

Here is a repaired link to the final permit documents:

----- Original Message-----

From: Linero, Alvaro

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 6:07 PM

To: wmroddy@seminole-electric.com

Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com; Felton-Smith, Rita; AINahdy, Khalid; acoe@earthjustice.org; Mulkey, Cindy;
Rogers, Tom; Friday, Barbara; jrodriguez@seminole-electric.com; rmanning@hgslaw.com; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating
Station, Final Permit

To recipients:
Earlier today you received the correct signed final permit document as an attachment.

It is possible the link we sent for the rest of the package goes to the draft pemit package and not the
final permit package.

We will repair the link on Thursday if indeed confirmed that the link is to the wrong folder.

I apologize for any inconvenience.

But | repeat, the correct signed permit was attached to the communication sent earlier.
Sincerely,

Al Linero.

A.A. Linero, P.E.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection Division of Air Resource Management Office of

Permitting and Compliance
1-850-717-9076

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
cllckmg on this link Copy the url below to a web browser to complete the DEP survey:
d

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:10 PM

To: wmroddy@seminole-electric.com

Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com; Felton-Smith, Rita; AINahdy, Khalid; acoe@earthjustice.org; Mulkey, Cindy;
Linero, Alvaro; Rogers, Tom; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LINERO_A

mailto:JRamirez@seminole-electric.com

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1070025.019.AC.F_pdf.zip
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Station, Final Permit

Dear Mr. Roddy:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed
below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the
document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail
software, noting that you can view the documents, and then selecting "Send".

**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.

Owner/Company Name: SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
Facility Name: SEMINOLE GENERATING STATION Project Number: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B)
Permit Status: FINAL Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION Facility County: PUTNAM

C|ICk on the following link to access the permit project documents

The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other
correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater
service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these documents by clicking on the link
provided above, or search for other project documents using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website
at http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a specified time
frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify that they are accessible.
Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you
have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC) Division of Air Resource Management — DEP

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505

Phone: 850-717-9025
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From: Linero, Alvaro

To: wmroddy@seminole-electric.com

Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com; Felton-Smith, Rita; AINahdy. Khalid; acoe@earthjustice.org; Mulkey, Cindy; Rogers, Tom;
Eriday. Barbara; jrodriguez@seminole -electric.com; rmanning@hgslaw.com; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 6:06:38 PM

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

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Division of Air Resource Management

Office of Permitting and Compliance
1-850-717-9076

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
clicking on this link Copy the url below to a web browser to complete the DEP survey:
http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

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
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From: Rogers. Tom

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:54:12 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:53:40 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROGERS_T

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Mulkey. Cindy

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: Read: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:32:11 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:32:08 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MULKEY_C

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

Date: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:12:17 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:12:13 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LINERO_A

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Alisa Coe

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: Read: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:11:19 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:10:41 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:acoe@earthjustice.org

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

Date: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:10:47 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:10:43 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: AlNahdy. Khalid

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:10:32 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:10:31 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KHALID.AL-NAHDY

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Eriday. Barbara

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Thursday, September 06, 2012 7:05:09 AM

Your message was read on Thursday, September 06, 2012 7:05:07 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: acoe@earthjustice.org

Subject: Relayed: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station,
Final Permit

Date: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 4:10:21 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:acoe@earthjustice.org"acoe@earthjustice.org
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:wmroddy@seminole-electric.com"wmroddy@seminole-electric.com
Subject: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:wmroddy@seminole-electric.com




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: tdavis@ectinc.com

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

HYPERLINK "mailto:tdavis@ectinc.com"tdavis@ectinc.com
Subject: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:tdavis@ectinc.com



